STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anp MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

February 1, 1983

’ro{le)f-gugaola P.O. DRAWER 0D
GOvERND ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 8820
Paul Biderman (505) 748-1283

SECRETARY

Amoco Production Company
P. 0. Box 68
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Empire South Deep Unit
#19-H~-36-17-28
Empire South Wolfcamp Pool
Gentlemen:
To date this office has not received the scheduled Gas-0il Ratio
Test, Form C-116, for your well in the Empire South Wolfcamp

Pool.

This form was due August 31, 1982. To avoid having your allow-
able discontinued, please file this form within the next 14 days.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call us.
Very truly yours,

Leslie A. Clements
Supervisor, District II
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